
SOH 100036-0001 

Jackson, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[llm 

Scammell Toni <~ Code A 

12 January 2010 11:57 
Wilson, Vicky; Thomas Joanne - Modern Matron 
Felice, Louisa; Diggins, Jude; Harriman, Sue; Bowell, Catherine (NFPCT) 

RE: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear All, 
From my understanding from Sue. I’m going to continue with this, because I have been through all the investigations, 
coroners inquest etc plus I know all the staff involved including the staff who now work for PHT. 
If this isn’t the correct understanding then I need to handover to Jo 
Kind regards 
Toni 

From: Wilson, Vicky [mailto~ ................... ~~-~i~-~ ................... 
~nt-’ 12 January 2010 11:52 
To: Thomas Joanne - Modern Matron 
C:c: Felice, Louisa; Diggins, ]ude; Harriman, Sue 
Subje~; FVV: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 
¯ ensitivity’- Confidential 

Hi - some more information attached - Joe you will probably need to be involved in this more than Toni 
now from my recent conversation with Jude. 

Louisa- FYI 

Vicky Wilson 

Communications Manager 

Hampshire COITIIr~luRit¥ Health Care 

8 Sterne Road 

Tatchbury Mount 

Southampton 

S040 2RZ 

Tel: 023 8087 4666 
Mob[ Code A 

Visit OUr website: www.hchc.nhs.uk 

From: Wilson, Vicky 
Sent: 12 January 2010 11:45 
To-’ Scammell, Toni; Harriman, Sue 
Cc: Diggins, Jude 
Subject-" RE’. Dr 3ane Bar~on GMC headng to reconvene 
~ensiUvity: Confidential 

Hi - we need to get Lugether a~ soo~, as pu, ssible and discuss the approach for this (if any is needed) 

Could you let nqe know when we can do this? We can have a co~ference call if this is easier? 



SOH 100036-0002 

Vicky 

Vicky Wilson 

Communications Manager 

Hampshire Community Health Care 

8 Sterne Road 

-l-atchbury Mount 

Southampton 

S040 2RZ 

-[el: 023 8087 4666 

Visit: our website: www.hchc.nhs.uk 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
Se~t: 12 January 2010 09:40 
1"o-" ’Alison Stratford’; Wilson, Vicky; ’Julie Knight’ 
Cc; Scammell, Toni; ) ............................... ~-0-~;-~, .............................. 
Subject: FW: Dr Jan~-B-~-fi-GMC-I~-~|fi~j-~6-~-~659~-~ .... 
Sensiti~ib/: Confidential 

Hi Alison, Julie and Vicky, 

With the GMC Hearing reconvening on Monday, please can you let me know what arrangements you have in place 
for briefing staff. 

During the summer Toni and Vivien briefed the staff at GWMH with support from their comms teams so they knew the 
hearing was taking place and that comms plans were in place. 

Many thanks, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Harris 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile number:i ........... ._C._o._.d_.e_._A._ ........... 
Please note new email address:i~ ............................ ~-~-~ ............................. 
~w_w.~a [~2 ~s hire. n h s Li k 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Read 
Eastleigh. SO50 5P8 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent: 05 3anuary 2010 10:40 
To: Montgomery, .lonathan; " ........................................................................... L .............................. .C.._°._d..e_._A_ .............................. iSamuel, Richard; Fulford, Mike; Ward, Stuart; 
Clanchy, Helen; ~-~r-~-A-!~e~x~-;~D~-~-u-~-~a-~s-~K~-e-~i~t~-~a~c-~-n-,~C~hristine; Harriman, Sue; ’Olga Senior’; ’Gayle Rossiter’; 
’Graham Groves ~           Code A           i Wilson, Vicky; ’Nison Stratford 

[i~ ........................ i]~]~i~]~]i]i ........................ ]-I3~-~i~];-(~]~5[(FI-~i~q’SPT-SW); Scammell, Toni; 

’i Code A 
~.’--I-i[l~-~;-Safa~-t~~~fii3f~]G=~tf6i~-:-NHPCT; ’Caroline Searle’; Mcbride, Annette; Ingram, Stephanie; Copage, Manda; 
’Kiran Bhogal’; Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE) 



SOH 100036-0003 

Subject; Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear all, 

The GMC Fitness to Practice Panel that is considering the case of Dr Jane Barton is due to reconvene on January 18, 
20!0 for two weeks. 

The attached Media Interest Alert contains information about the background to the case, the next steps due to be 
taken by the GMC Panel and the handling plan that is being put in place. 

Many thanks, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Harris 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile n u m b e r [_-._-._-._-._-.#~£-~1_-~._ .A_-._-._-._-._-._~ 

www hampshire,nhs,uk 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 

This email is confirJenliai and privileged, I[ t~ou are not fhe intended recipient please accep{ our apologies; please do not d~sdose, copy or ctistdbu[e 
infon’na~ior] in ibis email or Iake any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is, sl.ricily prohibited and may be ulTlaM~fLII. Please inform us that this message 
I~as gone asir~y before deleting Ji. Thank yOLI for yoL|r co-ope{alion 



SOH 100036-0004 

Jackson, An~leline 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Wilson, Vicky </O= BAS EXCHANG E/OU = FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

G ROU P/CN = RECIPIENTS/C N =WILSO NV02 @ > 
:12 January 20:10 1:1:52 
Thomas Joanne - Modern Matron 
Felice, Louisa; Diggins, Jude; Scammell, Toni; Harriman, Sue 
FW: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 

Media interest Alert - GMC Hearing Update {0501:10).doc 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi - some more information attached - Joe you will probably need to be involved in this more than Toni 

now from my recent conversation with Jude. 

Louisa - FYI 

Vicky Wilson 

Communications Manager 

Hampshire Community Health Care 

8 Sterne Road 

Tatchbury Mount 

Southampton 

5,040 2RZ 

Tel: 023 8087 4666 

Mob:i ......... ~-~-~- ........ 

Visit our website: www.hchc.nhs.uk 

From: Wilson, Vicky 
~nt: 12 January 2010 11:45 
To: Scammell, Toni; Harriman, Sue 
C;c: Diggins, .Jude 
Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing Lo reconvene 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi- we need to get together as soon as possible and discuss the approach for this (if any is needed) 

Could you let me know when we can do this? We can have a conference call if this is easier? 

Vicky 

Vickv Wilson 

Communications Manager 

Hampshire Community Health Care 

8 Sterne Road 

Tatchbury Mount 

Southampton 

SO40 2RZ 



SOH 100036-0005 

Tel’ 023 80,87 4666 

Mob:[ ......... [3-~~1-~ -.~ ........ 

Visit our website: www.hchc.nhs.uk 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent: 12 January 2010 09:40 
To: ’Alison Stratford’; Wilson, Vicky; ’]ulie Knight’ 
C¢; Scammell, Toni; i ........................... -~-~ ........................... 
Subject: FW: Dr Jan’~-B~i-i-~6i~-Gl~l-C-ff~fi-6~-t6 reconvene 
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
hearing was taking ptace and that comms plans were in place. 

Many thanks, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Harris 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile number:[ ....... ~-~i~-~ ...... 
Please note new ema~ a~dress:a Code A 
WWW hamDshire.n 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 

From.’ Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent; 05 5anuary 2010 I0:40 
To= Montgomery, Jonathan; i Code A iSamuet, Richard; Fulford, Mike; Ward, Stuart; 
Clanchy, Helen; .,Ber.~.Ale~_:_~_~]]6:l-a~.~]~tJ~-~i:~.E~,~-~,.hristine; Ha~’riman, Sue; ’Otga Senior’; ’Gayte Rossiter’; 
’Graham Groves i Code A i; Wilson, Vicky; ’Alison Stratford 
f ...................................................................... 

Code.,= ~’     i,’ Deans,-(~~[~;~NTSPT-SW); Scammell, Toni; 
~i-~l]~[-S-~i:~}-~-~6~i~-iJSi~i6-n-J:’NHPCT; ’Caroline Searle’; Mcbride, Annette; Ingram, Stephanie; Copage, Handa; 
’Kiran Bhogal’; Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE) 
Subject: Dr Jane Barton GHC hearing to reconvene 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear all, 

The GMC Fitness to Practice Panel that is considering the case of Dr Jane Barton is due to reconvene on January 18, 
2010 for two weeks. 

The attached Media Interest Alert contains information about the background to the case, the next steps due to be 
taken by the GMC Panel and the handling plan that is being put in place. 

Many thanks, 



SOH 100036-0006 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Harris 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile numbe~i .......... -~ ~i~-~. ........... 
Please note new email 
www harT~.~shir,:~.n hs uk 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 



SOH 100036-0007 

Jackson, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Wilson, Vicky </O = BAS EXCHANG E/OU = FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

G ROU P/CN = REC]PIENTSiC N =WILSONV02@ > 
12 January 2010 11:45 

Scammell, Toni; Harriman, Sue 
Diggins, Jude 
RE: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

I I 

Hi - we need to get together as soon as possible and discuss the approach for this (if any is needed) 

Could yOLl let me know when we can do this? We can have a conference call if this is easier? 

Vicky 

Vicky Wilson 

Communications Manager 

Hampshire Community Health Care 

8, SILef ne Ruad 

Tatchbury Mount 

Southampton 

SO40 2RZ 

Tel: 023 8087 4666 

M o b: [~.~_~_~_~_-£~._-~_~.~_~_~j 

Visit our website: www.hchc.nhs.uk 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent: 12 January 2010 09:40 
To-" ’Alison Stratford’~ Wilson, Vicky; ’Julie Knight’ 

Subject: FW: Dr 3ane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 
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



SOH 100036-0008 

Mobile number: i- ...... ~:-~~-~~, ...... 
Please note ne~-~~~il-~~~"~s; ........................................................................ L ........................... ..c_ _°._d_.e_._A_. ............................ 
www hampshire,nhs uk 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
15ast!eigh_ SO50 5PB 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
-~ent; 05 January 2010 10:,10 
To: Montgomery, Jonathan; ’L ............................. ..C_._o._d...e_._A_. ............................. ]Samuel, Richard; Futford, Hike; Ward, Stuart; 
Clanchy, Helen; ..~_ r~‘~-~A~-~x-~[~-D-~u~-~q!~a~s~-~K-~e~i~-~h-;-~-3~-a~c~k-~s-~-~n-~‘~-~C-~’~hristine; Harriman, Sue; ’Otga Senio¢; ’Gayle Rossiter’; 
’Graham Groves l            Code A            ~ Wilson, Vicky; ’Alison Stratford 
i ..................... ~;;~~-~~--~- .................... }~-1~-~-½-~-~:~-~S-I-(-~-i~FSPT-SW); Scammell, Toni; 

i .................... .................... i’ 
~: Tiller, Sara; dcommunications - NHPCT; ’Caroline Searle’; Mcbride, Annette; ]ngram, Stephanie; Copage, Handa; 
’Kiran Bhogal’; Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE) 
Subjec’t; Dr.lane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear all, 

The GMC Fitness to Practice Panel that is considering the case of Dr Jane Barton is due to reconvene on January 18. 
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
Mobile number:[ ........ ~ ;~J~-~,- ....... 
Please note ne~-~}i~-aa~;~s: [ .......................... ~i~-~ .......................... 
’W w_9’_, h ~ L]2P~h ire r: b,s 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
1 12 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 



SOH 100036-0009 

Jackson, An~leline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Harriman, Sue </O=I3AS EXCHANGE/OU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP!CN= RECIP[ENTS/CN = HARRIMANS22716806@ > 
06 January 2010 15:58 
Grant, Sandra; Wilson, Vicky; Percy, Katrina 
FW: Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing to reconvene 
Media Interest Alert - GMC Hearing Update (050110)~doc 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

For info 
Sue 

From; Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent; Tue 05/01/2010 10:40 
TO." Montgomery, ~lonathan; ~~i~_0.-_d.-_~fi~~i Samuel, Richard; Fulford, Mike; Ward, Stuart; 
Clanchy, Helen; 6~n~..Al_ex~._13o.uoJlas..~ei_tA:_.].a~;ks~n..._C.b. ristine; Harriman, Sue; ’Olga Senior’; ’Gayle Rossiter’; 
’Graham Groves i           Code A           i Wilson, VJcky; ’Alison Stratford 

Code A        Deans, Carol (HANTSPT-SW); Scammell, Toni; 

Co-’ Tiller, Sara; dcommunications - NHPCT; ’Caro]ine Searle’; Mcbride, Annette; Ingrain, Stephanie; Copage~ Manda; 
’Kiran Bhogal’; Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE) 
Subject; Dr Jane Barton GNC hearing to reconvene 

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

Office n u m be r: ,023_SB_62_Z~6_l_.~ 
Mobile numbed ....... _�_0_._d_e_..A_ _ ...... 
Please note new entail address:i          Code A 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 



SOH 100036-0010 

Jackson, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

C¢: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sensitivity: 

Harris, Elizabeth </O=BAS EXCHANGE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

G RO U P/C N = RECIP]E NTS/CN = HARPJS E98081_221@ > 
05 January 2020 10:40 
Montgomery, Jonathan; i ........................... -~-~ ........................... ]Samuel, Richard; 

Fulford, Mike; Ward, Stuart; Clanchy, Helen; Berry, Alex; Douglas, Keith; Jackson, 
Christine; Harriman, Sue; Olga Senior; Gayle RossiteF, Graham Groves 

i Wilson, Vicky; Alison Stratford 

, od A 
Tiller, Sara; dcommunications - NHPCI; Caroline Searle; Mcbride, Annette; Ingram, 
Stephanie; Copage, Manda; Kiran Bhoga!; Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE) 
Dr Jane Bar, on GMC hearing to reconvene 
Media Interest Alert - GMC Hearing Update (050120).doc 

Confidential 

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
Mobile n u m b e r .[.~.~.~.~.#~_~.~.~.~.~.~i 
Please note new email address:i Code A 
w,v,’o.,,, h 3 r’r.~?,s h.!:[- ~_q_~?_~_ ~j.~:_ .......................................................................... 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
i 12 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 

10 



SOH 100036-0011 

Jackson, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

C¢: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Harris, Elizabeth </O= BAS EXCHANGE/OU= FJ[RST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G ROU P/CN = REC[PIEN[S/C N = HARPJSE98081211@ > 
21 August 2009 14:47 
Tiller, Sara; Olga Senior; Graham Groves i           Code A 

Montgomery, Jonathan; Tyler, Nilary; Samuel, Richard; Ward, Stuart; Clanchy, Helen; 
Woodland, Betty (HPCT-SE); Kiran Bhogal; Stratford Allison - Head of 
Communications; Popplewell, Richard; Harriman, Sue 
Copage, Manda; Ingrain, Stephanie; dcommunications ~ NH PCT; Caroline Searle; 

Julie Dean; Mcbride, Annette 
Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing update - media coverage 
Media coverage report DR B GMC hearing.doc 

Dear all, 

Following yesterdays briefing, please find attached an updated media coverage report, with hyperlinks, to coverage 
received since the announcement made by the GMC yesterday. 

Many thanks, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Harris 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile n u m b e r ~-_C.-~I~I_~.A.-~i 
Please note new email address: [ ............................ -~,~~-e-~- ............................ 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh. SO50 5PB 

From: Harris, Elizabeth 
Sent: 20 August 2009 14:20 
TO: Tiller, Sara; ’Olga Senior’; ’Graham Groves i ............................. ~~-~~-~. ............................. i; Montgomery, Jonathan; Tyler, 
Hilary; Samuel, Richard; Ward, Stuart; Clanchy;-Ff~l&-5~-~t~5~Fa-5~~(~(FlPCT:-~E}["k:iran Bhogal’; ’Stratford Allison - 
Head of Communications’; Popptewell, Richard; Harriman, Sue 
Cc: Copage, Manda; Tngram, Stephanie; dcommunications - NHPCT; ’Caroline Searle’; ’Julie Dean’; Mcbride, Annette 
~ubject: Dr .lane Barton GMC hearing update 

Dear all, 

The GMC Panel held a public session this morning to announce its findings on facts (attached). It has been 
determined that the facts are sufficient to support a finding of serious professional misconduct. 

The Panel has made multiple findings that Dr Barton’s conduct has been inappropriate, potentially hazardous and/or 
not in the best interests of her patients. It has concluded that the facts found proved (both admitted and otherwise) 
would not be insufficient to support a finding of serious professional misconduct. 

Next steps 
The Panel will invite Counsel for the GMC to adduce evidence, if he wishes to do so, as to the circumstances leading 
up to the facts which have been found proved, the extent to which those facts indicate serious professional 
misconduct on Dr Barton’s part and as to her character and previous history. The Panel will then invite Counsel for Dr 

11 



SOH 100036-0012 

Barton to address it on her behalf in relation to those matters and also to adduce evidence in mitigation, if he wishes 
to do so. 

The Panel will then proceed to consider whether Dr Barton has been guilty of serious professional misconduct in 
respect of the facts that have been found proved and, if so, they will go on to consider whether or not they should 
make any direction regarding her registration. 

l’imin_qs of next. steps 
In the light of the finding and as there is only one full day left of this session, the Panel has determined, with the 
agreement of both parties, to adjourn the case part-heard and to resume as soon as possible, Owing to commitments 
of members of the Panel, the case cannot resume before January 2010, Dates will be agreed with parties in due 
course. 

Background 
The case is being considered by a Fitness to Practise Panel applying the GMC Professional Conduct Committee 
Rules 1988. 

The hearing began on Monday with 15 detailed charges relating to 12 patients being read, Eight of these patients 
were covered by the inquests - Elsie Devine, Robert Wilson, Ruby Lake, Enid Spurgeon, Arthur Cunningham, Leslie 
Pittock, Helena Service and Sheila Gregory. Four are new cases - Gladys Richards (this case will be subject to an 
inquest later in the year), Jean Stevens, Eva Page and Alice Wilkie. 

Dr Barton immediately admitted a. number of elements of the charges - most notably that in 11 cases ’her actions in 
prescribing (some but not all) of the drugs were potentially harzardous’; that in 11 cases ’the prescription created a 
situation whereby drugs cou{d be administered which were excessive tothe patient’s needed; in 10 cases that ’the 
dose range was too wide’ and that notes in all cases were inadequate. 

Many thanks, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Hards 
Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 746’~ 
Mobile number:i ........ ~~-e-~, ....... 
Please note new emall-a~ress:I Code A 
www,hampshire.nhs.uk 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
1 !2 Southampton Road 
East~eigh. SO50 5PB 

~2 



SOH 100036-0013 

Jackson, An~leline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Nicholson, James </O=BAS EXCHANGE/OU=F[RST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROU P/CN = RECIP]E NTS/CN = NIC HOLSONJ @ > 
22 August 2009 09:52 
Mike Petter; Tracey Faraday-Drake; ; David Johnson; Jackson, Christine; Jackson, 
Christine; Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; richard samuel; Susanne Hasselmann; 
Malcolm Heritage-Owen; Colin Godber; Balfour, David; Alex Berry; Helen Clanchy; 
Douglas, Keith; Hilary Tyler;, Cruddace, Gareth; Ferguson, Niall (NHSMail - BVH); 
Jonathan Montgomery; Percy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; dcommunications - NHPCT; 
Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan; Popplewell, Richard 
RE: News Round Up: August 20, 2009 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health websitet 

Media August 20 Headline - click to view Stow 

Dr Barton’s GMC hearing media coverage: 

The Southern Daiiy’Echo Doctor gave dangerous 
levels of drugs to elderly 
patients 

The Portsmouth News 
Dr Jane Barton could be 
struck off as panel slams her 
drug doses 

A doctor who prescribed 
"potentially hazardous" 
levels of drugs to elderly 
patients moved a step 
closer to being struck off 

today. 
Relatives have ’~v~lcomed 
damning proof which could 
lead to the doctor at the 
centre of elderly patient 
deaths at Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital being 
struck off. 

The communications team re’views the following newspapers’ websites daily’ Dai!y 

Echo (Southampton.:~: Daily Echo (iBour~lell~outh.). fhe News (Portsmouth.}. Forest 
Joumal. Ham, pshire Chronicle. Romsey Advertiser. Bas~ngstoke Gazette./:\!dershot 
News, Farnborough News Alton Herald. Petersfield 14erald. Petersfie!d Post. Bordon 

t-,dV~l ,~c.. Fleet N,~,~o. Sandhurst Post, Bordon Herald. Suirey and I ~aiqts o~,~. Andover ........... ~ ...... 

News and Mai!. Yatefoy News and Mail. BBC Sout!-~ Today and ITV [’,~r,.,13, ,. 
Top National Health Stories 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

Lun_q cancer genetics 
unravelled 

WHO warns against 
homeopathy use 

Swine flu d~ath toll climbs to 
59 

The genetics underpinning 
a smoker’s risk of 
developing lung cancer are 
further unpicked by UK 
scientists. 
People with conditions 
such as H!V, TB and 
malaria should not use 
homeopathic treatments, 
the World Health 
Organization warns. 
Another 10 swine flu 
deaths have been 
confl.rmed in the past week, 

13 



SOH 100036-0014 

1 Statements issued by the communications team 
I 

bringing the total death toll 
of the pandemic in the UK 
to 59. 

No statements issued 

Kind regards 

Jar~es 
Communicatio~Is Officer 
NHS Hampshire 
]re!: 023 80 627578 

~.,hampshire.n hs.uk 

Trust HQ 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh 
8050 5PB 



SOH 100036-0015 

Jackson, Angeline 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Harris, Elizabeth </0= BAS EXCHANGEiOU=F[RST ADM]NISTRAT[VE 

G ROU P/CN = REC[P[ENTS/CN = HARR[SE98081211@ > 
20 August 2009 24:20 
Tiller, Sara; Olga Senior; Graham Groves l ............................... ~:~~~ .............................. ~ 

Montgomery, Jonathan; Tyler, Hilary; Samuel, Richard; Ward, Stuart; Clanchy, Helen; 
Woodland, Betty (H PCT-SE); Kiran Bhogal~ Stratford Allison - Head of 
Communications; Popplewelt, Richard; Harriman, Sue 
Copage, Manda; ~[ngram, Stephanie; dcommunications - NHPCT; Caroline Saarle; 

Julie Dean; Mcbride, Annette 
Dr Jane Barton GMC hearing update 
Barton (M) facts final 20 Aug 2009.doc; Barton amended charge for Press Office 

Revised 22 June 2009 (2).doc 

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
not in the best interests of her patients, tt has concluded that the facts found proved (both admitted and othe~ise) 
would not be insufficient to supp~)rt a finding of serious professional misconduct. 

Next steps 
The Panel will invite Counsel for the GMC to adduce evidence, if he wishes to do so, as to the circumstances leading 
up to the facts which have been found proved, the extent to which those facts indicate serious professional 
misconduct on Dr Barton’s part and as to her character and previous history. The Panel will then invite Counset for Dr 
Barton to address it on her behalf in relation to those matters and also to adduce evidence in mitigation, if he wishes 
to do so. 

The Pane] will then proceed to consider whether Dr Barton has been guilty of serious professional misconduct in 
respect of the facts that have been found proved and, if so, they wilt go on to consider whether or not they should 
make any direction regarding her registration. 

.T. imin~s of next steps 
In the light of the finding and as there is only one full day left of this session, the Panel has determined, with the 
agreement of both parties, to adjourn the case part-heard and to resume as soon as possible. Owing to commitments 
of members of the Panel, the case cannot resume before January 2010. Dates will be agreed with parties in due 
course. 

Back_q round 
The case is being considered by a Fitness to Practise Panel applying the GMC Professiona~ Conduct Committee 
Rules 1988. 

The hearing began on Monday with 15 detailed charges relating to 12 patients being read. Eight of these patients 
were covered by the inquests - Elsie Devine, Robert Wilson, Ruby Lake, Enid Spurgeon, Arthur Cunningham, Leslie 
Pittock, Helena Service and Sheita Gregory. Four are new cases - Gladys Richards (this case will be subject to an 
inquest later in the year), Jean Stevens, Eva Page and Alice Wilkie. 

Dr Barton immediately admitted a number of elements of the charges - most notably that in 11 cases ’her actions in 
prescribing (some but not al!) of the drugs were potentially harzardous’; that in !1 cases ’the prescription created a 
situation whereby drugs could be administered which were excessive to the patient’s needs’; in 10 cases that ’the 
dose range was too wide’ and that notes in all cases were inadequate. 

Many thanks, 



SOH 100036-0016 

Communications and engagement adviser 
NHS Hampshire 

Office number: 023 8062 7461 
Mobile number:[ ......... ~S~~.~ ......... i ,. ........................................................................ ~ 
Please note new email address:i Code A i 
www.hampshire, nhs.uk 

NHS Hampshire 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Esstleigh. SO50 
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SOH 100036-0017 

Jackson, An~leline     , ,, 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

SubJect: 

Miller, Laura </0= BAS EXCHANGE/OU = FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=REC[P[ENTS/CN = MILLERL04@> 

.............................................. 
i ~ _ J _ A LTrac.e__y. Faraday-Drake 
i ~.~ O ~ e ~ i ......... ~-~ ......... i David Johnson 
i, ............................................................................. :-._.~ ................................... = 

i Code A L~ackson, Christine; Jackson, Christine; 
Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; Richard Samuel i Code A ; 

i ..................................................................................................... Code A i Malcolm Heritage-Owen 

i iBalf°ur, Code A 
b~~aT~,l~-i~-~I ........................ ~’~;~;;’j~ ........................ ;~r~~-c~~ei~,- .................... 

! .......................... ~~-e-~, ....... :]:]:]:]:]:]:]:]:]i Cruddace,Gareth; Niall Ferguson 

.............. _C_..o..d_._e_.A_ _ ............. 
i ..................................... ..C_._o._..d._e_._.A.. ..................................... iPercy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; 
dcommunications - NHPCT; Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan; Popplewe!l, Richard 
News Round Up: July 10 - July 12 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health website. 

Media ?July 10 - July 
12 
Southern Daily"lEcho 

Basingstoke Gazette 

BBC South Today 

Headline - click to view 

How a fluoride referendum 
would work 

Sufferers an’a carets have 
help available 

’R0bo doctor’ in first 

opera~ions 

Dr Barton’s GMC hearing media coverage: 

Independent Doctor prescribed sedatives 
’for no reason’ 

Stow 

Following public outcry 
over the decision to 
fluoridate the water 
supplies to almost 200,000 
Hampshire homes, 
campaigners have called 
for a referendum. But how 
would it work? 

A NEW support group for 
people living with dementia 
was launched in 
Basingstoke this week. 

A Berkshire hospital starts 
using a ?1.2m ’robotic 
surgeon’ to carry out 
regular operations. 

Professor Ford was called 
as an expert witness by the 
GMC as part of its inquiry 
into allegations of 
professional misconduct 
against Dr Jane Barton 
related. 

The communications team reviews the followi!~g newspapers’ websites da~’y: 
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Journal. Hampshire Chronicle. Romsey Advertiser, Basingstoke Gazette, Aldershot 
News, Farnborough News, Alton Herald, Petersfietd Herald, Petersfie]d Post, Bordon 
Post, Bordon Herald, Surrey and Hants Star, Andover Advertiser. Fleet News, Sandhurst 
News and Mail. Yateley News and Mail. BBC South Today a~ld ITV Meridian. 

Top National Health Stories                                  ’-’ 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

Obesity ’link to same-~sex 
parent’ 

Pain in childbirth ’a good 
~hin_e’ 

Slow blood flow ’hamper,,s 
statins’ 

Statements issued by the communications team 

A study finds obesity linked 
in mothers and daughters, 
and fathers and sons, but 
not across the gender 
divide. 
The pain of childbirth may 
have benefits which 
women who opt for 
epidurals miss out on, a 
leading male midwife has 
said. 
Slow blood flow in areas of 
the body’s arteries may 
reduce the protective effect 
of statins, research 
suggests. 

statements issued 

Many thanks 
Laura 

Laura Miller 
Communications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new email address: i ........................ ~-(~~-~, ....................... 

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Headquarters 
Omega House 
112 Soutt)ampton Road 
F:astleigh 
SO50 5PB 
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SOH 100036-0019 

Jackson, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Lau ra </O = BAS EXCHANG E/OU = RRST AD MINISTRAT[VE 

GROUP/CN= REC[PIENTS/CN=MILLERL04@> 
06 July 2009 09:27 
Mike Petteri ..................... _.C_..o._d_..e.__A_ .................... jTracey Faraday-Drake 
i ..................................................... ~-6-a-~-A- ................................................... 7David Johnson 

i~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~.-~.~.~.~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..jJacks~n‘ Christine; Jackson, Christine; 
Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; Richard Samuel [~~~~~i 

i ...................... ~~-e-~, ..................... ~olin Godberi Code A iBalfour, 

Dav d; A ex Berryi ....................... _C...o_d_._e._..A_ ...................... j Helen Clanchy 

i Douglas, Keith; Hilary Tyler 

! Code A }Cruddace,Gareth; Niall Ferguson 

~ ....................................... _c._0.d_e_._A- ....................................... ~ercy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; 
dcommunications - NHPCT; Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan; Popplewell, Richard 

News round up: July 3 - July 5 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health website. 

~dia ,July 3 -July 5 Story 

Southern Daily Echo 

Southern Daily Echo 

Southern Daily E~ho 

Southern Daiiy Echo 

Headline - click to view 

"Swine~virus teacher’s school 

will stay open 

.... Give us a vote on fluoride 

Volunteers wanted to trial 
swine flu vaccine 

New NHS dentists for 6,000 
patients 

Dr Barton’s GM~C hearing media coverage: 

Portsmouth News GP’s care for elderly 
’generally sensible’ 

A PRIMARY school will 
stay open despite one of its 
teachers testing positive for 
swine flu and a second 
being off sick with flu-like 
s~/m...ptoms. 

Hampshire MP Julian 
Lewis is backing the Daily 
Echo’s calls for a public 
debate on fluoridation of 
our drinking water. JON 
REEVE talks to him. 

HUNDREDS of volunteers 
are needed to take part in 
a clinical trial to test a new 
groundbreaking flu 
vaccine. 

A NEW DENTAL surgery is 
about to open its doors to 
6,000 NHS patients, the 
Daily Echo can reveal. 

Dr Jane Tandy told a 
General Medical Council 
hearing she was happy 
with GP Jane Barton’s 
care at Gosport War 
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I 

Memorial Hospital and said 
the decisions she .., 

~he communications team reviews the following newspa 3ers’ websites daily: Daily 

Echo (Southampton), Daily Echo (Bournemouth). The News (Portsmouth), Forest 
Journal, Hampshire Chronicle, Romsey Advertiser, Basingstoke Gazette, Aldershot 
News. Farnboroucjh News. Alton Herald, Petersfield Herald, Petersfield Post. Bordon 
Post. Bordon Herald, Surrey and Hants Star, Andover Advertiser. Fleet News. Sandhurst 
News and Mail, Yateley News and Mail, BBC South Today an,d ITV Meridian.. .... 
Top National Health Stories 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

C_.offee ’may reverse 
Alzheimer’s’ 

Genetic clue’t(~ brain cancer 
risk 

Twins’ r~others ’need more 
advice’ 

Statements issued by ~h’~ communications team 

Drinking five cups of coffee 
a day could reverse 
memory problems seen in 
Alzheimer’s disease, US 
scientists say. 
Genetic warning signs of 
an increased risk of the 
commonest kind of brain 
cancer - a glioma - have 
been discovered. 
Two thirds of parents of 
twins and multiple births 
are being denied access to 
vital birth advice, a survey 
suggests. 

No statements issued 

Many thanks 
Laura 

Laura Miller 
Communications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new email address:i ......................... -(~-~-~ ........................ 

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Headquar[ers 
Omega House 
! 12 Southampton Road 
Eastteigh 
SO50 5PB 
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Jackson, An~leline ,, ,, 
III 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Laura </O=BAS EXCHANGE/OU = FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROU P/CN = RECIPIENTS/CN = MILLERL04@ > 
26 June 2009 10:16 
Mike Petter L .................... ._C...°_._d_e_._A_ ..................... iTracey Faraday-Drake 

...................................................... ~6~i~-~ ..................................................... ~)avid Johnson 

’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~.~’~_~-,             Code A Llackson, Christine~.~i~i~-i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i ~~i~i~i’_ Jackso.n., ............................................. Christine;_ 
Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; Richard SamuelL ............................... _.C_..o._d_e_.,A_. ............................... 
Susanne Hasselmann i Code A Malcolm Heritage-O~en 

-(~-X ................... i Baffour, 
David; Alex Berryi ....................... _C...o_d_._e_..A_ ....................... [I~[~-~~F~~;~- .................. 
(.,, ....................... 6-&6~-~. ....................... iDougla% Keith; Hilary Tyler 
~ Code A iCruddace,Gareth; Niall Ferguson 
L Code A i Jonathan Montgomery 

f Code A iPercy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; 
dcomrnunications - NHPCT; Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan; Popplewetl, Richard 
News Round Up: .~une 25 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health website. 

Media June25 Headline - click to view 

Southern Daily Echo 

Southern Daily Echo 

Portsmouth News 

Portsmouth News 

Aldershot News 

Chiefs look for ways to.saye 
hosptial cash 

Angoras MPs say no to 
fluoride review 

Families shouldget the 
support that I never had 

Story 

HOSPITAL chiefs in 
Winchester are looking for 
ways to save money as the 
NHS tightens its national 

.~p~_urse strings. 

IT was a plea from 15,000 
residents - but one that 
looks set to be ignored. 

A mum whose son is deaf 
and blind has called on the 
government to do more for 
families like hers, 

H~mpshire pensioner le~t for An injured 96-year-old 
90 minutes by ambulance woman was left shivering 
service on the pavement for over 

an hour- while an 
ambulance crew had a 
meal break. 

How 999 response times are THE amb~Ji~’nc~’~=~ice 
recorded                   across Get Hampshire is 

stopping its response-time 
clock to 999 calls if 
someone nearby is 
prepared to use potentially 
life-saving equipment on a 

,,,P.,a.tient. 
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Dr Barton’s GMC hearing media coverage: 

Portsmouth News I quit over .prescription of 
drugs, says nurse 

Mrs Holman told a hearing 
in London that she had 
launched the hospital’s 
official grievance 
procedure against Dr Jane 
Barton and Sister Gilt 
Hamblin .... 

The communications team reviews the following newspapers’ websites daily: Daily 
Echo (Southampton). Daily Echo (B,ournemouttq), The News (Portsmouth). Forest 
Journa!, Hampshi:re Chronicle, Romsey Advertiser, Basingstoke Gazette, Aidershot 
News, Farnborough News, Alton Herald Petersfield Herald. Petersfield Post, Bordon 
Post, Bordon Herald, Surrey and Hants Star, Andover Advertiser. Fleet News, Sandhurst 

..... News and Mail. Yatele~! News and Mail. BBC South Toda,v.and ITV Meridian 
Top National Health Stories 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

Genetic cholesterol test 

warning 

Aneurysm screening study 

boost 

Alcohol link to one in 25 

deaths 

Statements issued by the communications team 

Thousan’~ls of people in 
England are unaware they 
may have a high genetic 
risk of heart disease 
because testing is patchy, 
doctors warn. 
Plans to screer~ 65-year- 
old men in England for a 
potentially fatal blood 
vessel condition could 
halve deaths, analysis 
shows. 
One in 25 deaths across 
the world are linked to 
alcohol consumption, 
Canadian experts have 
suggested. 

Basingstoke Gazette - Wanted a 
comment about varicose vain 
operations. 

Many thanks 
Laura 

Dr Stuart Ward Clinical Director of NH~; 
Hampshire Said. 
"Evidence demonstrates that surgical treatment 
for varicose veins is beneficial when the patient 
has bleeding of the vein, a recurring venous ulcer 
or one that hasn’t responded to treatment. NHS 
Hampshire therefore funds surgical treatment in 
all such cases." 

Laura Miller 
Communications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new email address:i ........................ ~~-~ ....................... 

Hampshire Primary Care Trust l.~eadquarters 
Omega House 
1 12 Soutl~ampton Road 
Eastleigh 



SOH 100036-0023 

SO50 5PB 
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Jackson, An~leline 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Laura </O=BAS EXCHANGEiOU=F]RST ADM]N]STRAr[vE 
G RO U P/C N = RECIPE NTS/C N = M[LLERL04@ > 
21_ June 2009 10:11 

Mike Petter ([ ................... _.C_..o._d._.e_..A_. ................... l__T._r..a.~_e._y._..F._a._r..a..d._a_.y_7_D_._rake 

i .................................................... _C._..o._d._.e_..A_. ................................................... )ackson, Christine; 
Jackson, Christine; Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; Richard Samuel 

Code A iSusanne. Hasselmann 
~ ~~ ~§~-_A.-~~ ~4 a I c o I m Heritage-Owen 

__i         Code A         iColin Godber ! ...................... ~S~i~-~ ..................... i Balfour, 

..................... .................... ................... 

~ .................................................................... Code A .~Cruddace, Gareth; Niall Ferguson 

’ Code A [ ............................................................................................. iPercy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; 
d¢ommunications - NHPCT; Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan 

News round Ill:): June 10 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health website. 

Media June 10 Headline "click to view Stow 

Dr Ba~on’s GMC hearing media coverage: 

Southern Daily’Echo Daughter weeps as court 
hears of mother’s hospital 
treatment 

Portsmouth News 

BBC News 

Daily Mail 

’Doctor to!d ..my mum: It won’t 
be long now...: 

Drug case told of woman’s 
decline 

’It won’t t~e long now’: 
Chilling words of doctor who 
’killed 12 .- 

THE daughter of an elderly 
patient wept today as she 
described her mother’s 
treatment by a Hampshire 
doctor accused of over 
prescribing painkillers and 
sedatives to elderly 
patients. 

A daughter claims h~r 
mother died hours after 
being given a cocktail of 
drugs at the Gosport War 
Memorial. 
Dr Jane Barton is accused 
of sedous professional 
misconduct in treating 12 
patients at Hampshire’s 
Gosport War Memorial 
Hospital (GWMH) in the 
1990s .... 
Dr Jane Barton’~ patient 
Alice Wilkie, 81, was 
admitted to Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital in 
Hampshire for 
rehabilitation but within two 
weeks she was dead .... 
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The communications team reviews the following newspapers’ websites daily: Daily 
Echo (Southampton). Daily Echo (Bournemouth), The News (Portsmouth). Forest 
Journal. Hampshire Chronicle. Romsey Advertiser, Basingstoke Gazette. A,Idershot 
News, Farnborough News, Alton Herald Petersfietd Herald, Petersfield Pest. Borden 
Post. Borden Herald, Surrey and Hants Star. Andover Advertiser, Fleet News, Sandhurst 

News and Mail, Yateley News and Mail. BBC South Today and ITV Meridian. 
Top National Health Stories 

"I~BC Online UN set for swine’flu crisis 
talks 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

Urgent kidney patients ’faile,~’, 

GPs urged to improve care 
quality 

Statements issued by the communications team 

An emergency WHO 
meeting on swine flu 
prompts rumours a 
pandemic will be declared, 
as Hong Kong shuts 
.primary schools. 
Doctors have been failing 
patients who develop 
emergency kidney 
problems in hospital, a 
national inquiry has found. 
GPs are being urged to 
improve the quality of the 
patient experience by 
embracing new initiatives. 

No statements issued 

Many thanks 
Laura 

Laura Miller 
Comm u nications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new email address:i ........................... _.C_._o._d._.e_._A_ ........................... 

Hz~ ~!,~:~hire Primary Care Trust Headquarters 
Omega House 
1 I2 Southamp[on Road 
Eastleigh 
SO50 5PB 
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Jackson,,,, ,, An~eline 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Laura </O=BAS EXCHANGE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROU P/C N = REC]PiE NTSiC N = MILLERL04@ > 
10 June 2009 10:45 

Mike Petter i .................... (~~1~-.~ .................... i Tracey Faraday-Drake 
i Code A ii .................... ~-~~-~-/~. .................... i Jackson, Christine; 
Jac[son, C[~r,st~ne; Hugfies, 

Code A i Susanne Hasselmann 
’i" .......... -~1~-~,- .......... ;-~-a-i~-ii~"H eritage-Owen 

i Code A ~Colin Godber ~ ................... ~~-~~-~ ................... ~ Balfour, 
Dav d; Alex Berryi Code A Helen Clanchy 

i Code A i Dou.glas Keith; Hilary Tyler 

i Code A .......... ~.ruddace, Gareth; Niall Ferguson 

I~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~c--.~..~.A.-..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~] Percy, Katrina; Harriman, Sue; 
dcommunications - NHPCT; Blake, Chris; Lloyd, Susan 
News round up: June 9 

Dear all, 

Please find below today’s news round up grid that contains coverage from regional print and broadcast websites and 
the BBC Health website. 

Media- June 9 Story 

Southern Daily Echo 

Southern Dally Echo 

IE3BC South Today 

Portsmouth News 

Headline - click to view 

Topping out of new adult 
mental health unit in 
Southam pton 

Fluoride campaigners 
converge on Downing Street 

Fluoride petition handed to 
No 10 

Dr Barton’s GMC hearing media coverage: 

Doctor Jane Barton admits 
drug mistakes 

Portsmouth News 

Daily Mail 

Dr Jane Barton gave pat’ients 
d~ugs to ’keep quiet’ - 
Portsmouth Today 

D’~ctor accused over death of 
!2 elderly Patients who were 
’over-sedated and left in 
comas’ 

COMPLETION of a new £26m 
purpose-built adult mental health unit 
in Southampton - replacing the Royal 
South Hants Department of 
Psychiatry - is one 
CAMPAIGNERS fighting plans to add 
fluoride to Hampshire’s tap water 
today delivered their views to the 
Prime Minister. 
A petition with 14,000 signatures has 
been delivered to Downing Street by 
protesters calling for a decision to 
add fluoride to water in Southampton 
to be reversed. 

The doctor at the centre c~{ ~ probe 
into the deaths of elderly patients at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital has 
admitted she made mistakes. 
Dr Jane Barton gave patients drugs 
to ’keep quiet’ - An eldedy patient of a 
doctor accused of over-prescribing 
painkillers and sedatives was dosed 
up with opiates to ’keep quiet’, a 
disciplinary panel heard toda)/. 
Twelve elderly patients died after 
being over-prescribed painkillers and 
sedatives by the same doctor, a 
disciplinary hearing was told 
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Pr~’ss Association Doctor admits over- 
prescribi 

The GMC hearing Was also cove’red by: 

~BC Radio Solent 

yesterday. 

A doctor accused of over-prescribing 
painkillers and sedatives to elderly 
patients has made a series of 
admissions to a disciplinary hearing. 
Dr Jane Barton ... 

The communications team reviews the following newspapers’ websites ,daily: Daily Echo 

(Southampton). Daily Echo (Bourtqen~outh). ]he News (Portsmouth), Forest Jourrqal, Hampshire 
Chronicle. Romsey Advertiser, BasirTgstoke Gazette. AIdershot News. FarnboroL~gh News, Alton 
Herald, Petersfield Herald. Petersfield Post, Bordon Post, Bordon Heral¢], Surrey and Hants Star, 
Andover Advertiser, Fleet News. Sandhurst News and Mail Yateley News and Mail, BBC South 

Today and ITV Meridian,                . 
Top National Health Stories 

BBC Online 

BBC Online 

BBc Online 

NHS ’faces hu.qe bud.q~t 
shortfall’ 

;’Improved’ test f..o_r 
Alzheimer’s 

Australia flu ’may tip 
pandemic’ 

Statements issued by the communications team 

No statements issued 

The’health service will face the most 
severe and sustained financial 
shortfall in its history after 20t 1, a 
report by NHS.managers warns. 
A new mental agility quiz could help 
detect Alzheimer’s disease more 
accurately than the traditional test, 
researchers sa~/. 
A four-fold jump in Australia’s swine 
flu infections could spark a WHO 
pandemic announcement, experts 
warn. 

Many thanks 
Laura 

Laura Miller 
Communications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new email address:i ......................... (~-(~-I~i~-:~ ........................ 

Hampshire Primary Care ]rust Headquarters 
Omega House 
! 12 Southampton Road 

SO50 5PB 
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Jackson, An[leline 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Laura </O=BAS EXCHANGE/OU=F[RST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP!CN=REC[PIENTS/CN=M[LLERL04@> 
21 April 2009 10:37 

Mike Petter [ ...................... ~-~-~, ...................... i_T..Ea_c_.e_y_._F_a.[a_d_a_y.= _D~ra ke 

[_ ................................................ ..C_ _o...d_ _e._..A._ .................................................. i Jackson, Christine; Jean 
Bradlow’~’~~~1~1~1~1~1~] Kickha re,Code A Noreen (HPCT-SE); Rowles, 
Kathryn (HPCT-SE); Hughes, John; Ward, Stuart; Richard Samuel 

i ............................... ~-~-~,- .............................. iSusanne Hasselmann 
~ ............... ~-~-~-~-~ ............. Malcolm Heritage-Owen 

i .............. _._v._._._~._._.~_._._~._._._._n._. .............. ~olin Godber [~~_0~_e.-~_A.-~~i Balfour, 

David; Alex Berry ! ....................... ~-~~-~, ....................... iHelen Clanchy 
[_-..-._-._-._-..-._-._-._-..-._-._-~.;__-~-~_~ ~’.-.~._-._-..-._-._-._-..-._-._-._-.i D-60~j] ~~,- Ke-i ~15 ~ F] ~ ~ r y Tyler 

i ......................... 5~i~~ ........................ i Cruddace,Gareth; Niall Ferguson 
! ................ ~S~I-~-,~ ............... i-~oll-a-trfan= M o n t go me rY 

i Code A iPercy, Katrina; Ashton-Key, Martin; 
iq~~:~i~-6-,-~(J~-~]~~~i~~:~i-Si~~ - NHPCT; l~l~[-e, Chris; Lloyd, Susan; Goodeve, 

Michael; Lloyd, Susan 
News Round Up: April 20 

Dear all, 

Please find today’s news round up grid below. 

Media April 20 

Southern DaiLy Echo 

Southern Daily Echo 

Portsmouth Nev~s "" 

’-Portsmouth News 

Portsmouth News 

Portsmotith New~’ 

Headline - click to view 

Gosport War Memorial 
Hospita! patients were given 
wrong medication 

Sophie will open new breast 
screening unit 

fa m i lies 

Portsmouth News 

Story 

AN inquest jury today ruled that 
three elderly patients who died at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital in 
the late 1990s were given 
inappropriate medication. 
STAFF at a Winchester hospital 
are preparing for a Royal visitor 
this week. 
The NHS yesterday ap~i~is~ to families 
of elderly patients whose deaths were 
partly caused b~t overdo~s,es of medication. 

Hampshire’s police force will only 
consider reopening an 
investigation into the deaths of 
patients at the Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital once it has 
reviewed a report from the coroner. 
A report which raised fears of a 
’culture of involuntary euthanasia 
on the wards’ was never seen by 
the jury. 
The General Medical Council said 
it was carrying out an investigation 
into whether Dr Jane Barton was fit 
to practise as a GP 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
(GWMH) became known as the 
"end of the line" and as "death 
ward" as families saw their loved 
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Portsmouth News 

BBC Souih Today 

BBC South Today 

BBC South Today 

i nq ue,~l 

Relatives react to GO.sport 
inquest 

Inquest, sparked by mother’s 
death 

fo’r ’Fury’ over wait 
ambulance 

M£rp, hine deaths in~luiry call 

ones checked in apparently on the 
road to recovery only to die a few 
da},s later. 
An inquest jury probing the deaths 
of 10 elderly patients at a Gosport 
hospital amid allegations of over- 
prescribing painkillers has begun a 
third day of delib.erations. 
An inquest into the deaths of 10 
elderly patients at the Gosport war 
Memorial Hospital has found that 
inappropriate medication 
contributed to the deaths of three 
patients. 
On the day an inquest jury finds 
that five patients who died at a 
Hampshire hospital were 
prescribed too much morphine, 
BBC South speaks to Gill 
MacKenzie who lodged the first 
complaint with police after her 
mother, 91 ,. died at the hospital. 
A Hampshire woman with a broken 
hip is angry after she is made to 
wait two hours for an ambulance. 
The families of elderly hospital 
patients given excessive doses of 
drugs demand a public inquiry. 

G~’sport War Memorial Hospital Inquests have been covered by: 

BBC Radio Solent 

BBC Radio Stoke 

BBC Radio Sheffield 

BBC Radio 4 

BBC Radio Coventry and 
Warwickshire 
BBC Radio Merseyside 

BBC Radio Bristol 

More 4 

BBC Radio Scot’land 

Sky News 

BBC News 

BBC Radio York 

BBC 1 

BBC 1 South 

Channel 4 

BBC Radio Northamptonshire 

BBC Radio Five Live 

Five News 

BBC’Radio Wales 

ITV 1 

BBC Radio 1 

ITV Meridian 

The communications team reviews the following newspapers’ websites daily: Dai!y Echo 
(Southanlpton,). Daily Echo Bournemouth~, The News [Po~-tsmouth~ Forest JocJ~a], Hampshire 
Chronicle, Romsey Advertiser Basingstoke Gazette, Alde~shot News, Famborough News, Alton 
Herald, Petersfietd Reruald. Petersfreld PosL Bordon Post. Bordon Herald SL=R"ey a~d Har~s Sta~. 
AndoverAdvediser, F~eet News. Sandhurst News and Ma~J Yateley News and Ma~l, BBC South 
Today and ITV Meridian. 

Top National Health ~ories 

BBC Online Fears over web health 
revolution 

Concerns are being r~ised about 
the use of the internet and new 
technologies to rev.otutionise 
heatth. 
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BBC Online 

BBC Online 

..B..aby resuscitation ’linked to 
IQ’ 

Chemists to start diet pil,! 
sales 

Statements issued by the communications team 

Children resuscitated at birth are 
more likely to have a low IQ by the 
age of eight, a study concludes. 
A pill said to help dieters lose extra 
pounds is to go on sale over the 
counter in the UK for the first time. 

Southern Daily Echo - wanted a 
statement on Dr Briggs being struck 
off 

A statement was issued in regards to 
the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
Inquests. 

Helen Ctanchy, director of pdmary care at NHS 
Hampshire said: "We welcome the decision of the Fitness 
to Practice Panel of the General Medical Council (GMC). 
"Dr Briggs was a single-handed GP in Hythe until 
September 2004 when he was suspended from the New 
Forest Primary Care Trust’s (a predecessor organisation 
to Hampshire Primary Care Trust) Medical Performers 
List whilst an investigation was undertaken. Medical 
services were provided at the practice by the Primary 
Care Trust." Dr Briggs subsequently retired but remained 
suspended from the Performer’s List (this prevented him 
from acting as a GP). 
"The GMC suspended him in December 2004 for an initial 
period of 18 months and maintained the suspension 
pending the decision of the Fitness to Practice Hearing. 
"During the last year, NHS Hampshire has worked closely 
with the Support Solent Surgery ($3) group, local 
representatives and clinical advisers to produce the best 
permanent solution for the practice and its patients. This 
process is due to conclude veq/soon." 
Director of Performance and Standards for N~S 
Hampshire, Richard Samuel, said; 
"We have fully supported the Coroner’s inquests as a 
valuable opportunity to review the events of the late 
1990s and we sympathise with the families for the 
uncertainty they have felt around the circumstances of 
their relatives’ death. 
"It is important for everyone involved in the care of these 
patients that five verdicts indicate that the medication 
used to treat and relieve their symptoms did not contribute 
to their deaths. 
In two verdicts, whilst contributing to death, medication 
was appropriately given. 
it is a matter of regret to the NHS that three verdicts 
indicate that in the midtlate 1990s the medication 
administered to these patients has been found to have 
contributed to their deaths. However, in those cases it 
was found to have been given for therapeutic purposes. 
=NHS Hampshire will be now be contacting these families 
but I would also like to take this opportunity to apologise 
to the families concerned on behalf of the NHS for any 
treatment or care which has been found to have 
contributed to the deaths of their loved ones. 
"Since the late 1990s the systems and policies in place at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital have undergone a 
complete overhaul. I can assure the families and local 
people that all the issues highlighted by these inquests 
have been addressed and the care at Gosport War 
Memorial Hosp!ta! today is of the highest standard." 

Many thanks 
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Laura 

Laura Milter 
Communications Assistant 
NHS Hampshire 

Tel: 023 8062 7434 

Please note new emai! address: i Code A i 

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Headquarters 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh 
SO50 5PB 
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